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This matter arlses under Sectlon 3008 of the SOlld Waste
'_Disposal Act; as amended by the Resource Conservatlon and
hecovery‘Act and the Hazardous and Solld Waste Amendments of
'A1984., 42 U.S.C. § 6928 ("RCRA".'or""t:he'Act".)_. The June 29, 1993 .
ICOmplaint aiieges various statutoryvand.regulatory v1olatlons.at_
Respondent‘s_facility;'Bh& B Wood Treating & Processing-co.,
Inc., in Catafio, Puerto,vRico.‘l eComplainant propOSes a totalr
civivlipénalty. o:’_$22'0v,82.5.3 o | | |
In;itsnansuer‘to the complaint, Respondent admits manydof
the allegations,'reduests dismissal_ofithe action, -and requests'a

v

formal hearing.

! The allecatlons are summarlzed as fOllOWS

1) Respondent falled to notify EPA of the generatlon of
: hazardous waste, in v1olatlon of Section 3010 of RCRA .42
o U.8.C. § 6930,

2) Respondent'failed to - obtain a proper written '
- assessment of its drlp pad, in wviolation of 40 C.F.R. .§ -
265.441(a); ' : I ' - :

3)_ Respondent failed to have a curb or berm around 1ts drlp
- pad, in v1olatlon of 40 C.F.R. § 265 443(i) and

4) Respondent falled to document properly the cleanlng of
its drip pad in v1olatlon of 40 C.F.R. § 265 443(1) and

-53 Respondent falled to document properly that treated wood
was prooer'y held over the drip pvad to allow drmppage to
cease, 1r ‘Wo acion o* 40 C.F R § 2565. 443(k)

‘dThe complalnt was based on: 1nformatlon oBtained durlng a
September 14, 1992 inspection by a representatlve of the U. S
Envrronmental Protectlon Agency |

1. . . Tt

. ' ‘."' Complalnt at 9 (June. 29, 1993) - o v T




matter of law."3

The parties were unable to settle. 'On:August 15, 1994,
ipulations were filed‘wi:h the Regional Hearing Clerk. On
August 25, 1994, Complainant moved for partial "accelerated

decision" 'based upon'admissions'by‘Respondent~in the stipulations

‘and in its answer to the complaint. Complainant contends that

‘Respondent has admit:ted thevneoessaryufaetual elements to

establish Respondent's\liability,as”alleged in the complaint. To
date, this Court has received no papers in opposition,ior\
otherwise in response, to Complainant'e'motion.

| In a motlon for summary determlnatlon, tne question'is
whether the moving party: (l) has met its burden of establlshlng

that there is nc geruine issue as to_any_materlal fact; and (2)

is entitled to judgment as to liability as a matter of law. The

'question is "whether the evidence presents a sufficient'

disagreement to require submission to [a trier of fact] or -
whether it is so one-sided that one party must prevail as a

~

Here, in reviewing Respondent's admissions in its answer and

tin the etipulations, it is-clear that Complainant has established

a prlma facre case as to Respondent s llablllty for each of the
five Vlolatlons alleged in the complaint, and rs entitled to
judgment as to llab111ty as a matter of law:

Count I all eges chat Respondent falled tn,notlfy EPA oF the

-generation of a hazardous waste, in violation of Section 3010 of

s See Anderson v, leert nobb 4777Uu8te242,m;51-252i]
(1986) e




’ * RCRA, 42 U.S.C: §76/9;30.'"‘ Section 3010(a) of RCRA provides in
| oertinent part | \

hNot later than ninety days after promulgation of
regulations under section 6921 of this title
identifying by its characteristics or. listing any
substance as hazardous waste subject to this :
" subchapter, any person generating or transporting such
substance or owning or operating a facility for
‘treatment, storage, or disposal of such substance shall’
file with the Administrator (or with States having
~authorized hazardous waste permit programs under
. section 6926 of this title) a notification stating the
‘location and general description of such activity and.
the identified or listed hazardous wastes.handled by -
such. person. : ,
Respondent:has admitted that it generated a listed hazardous
waste as a result of its wood preserv1ng operations , Respondent
. has further admitted that it failed to notify EPA of the
generation'of a listed hazardous waste.’ Accordingly, there_is
. no. issue of material. facti as to Respondent's liability for Count
I-of‘the-complaint and Complainant is entitled to judgment as to

such liability as a matter of law

4 Complaint ﬂﬂ 23-31.
. 3 This prOVlSlon was added by Pub. L. No 94-580, Section}g,
90 Stat. 2812, in 1976, and was amended by Pub.’ L 96-482,
Section 15, 94 Stat. 2342, in 1980 ' .
s Stipulations, 99 20-22 (Aug 15, 1994); Answer, 1Y 24-25.
.7 Stipulations, q 23.
8 As an affirma*ive defense to Count I, as well as

Counts II-V, ‘Respondent maintains that it did not- realize that it
was required to comply with federal law, and that its non-  °:

compliance was'"[neither] willful nor knowledgeable " Answer at E
7. However, "RCRA is"a strict liability, statute .'.-. and o
authorizes the imposition of a penalty even if the: violation is
v unintended." . In the Matter of: Humko Products, An.operation of .~
P ;Kraft;’Inc!,'RCRA*Appeal_No, 85-2, Final Decision '(December 16;‘ -
. SR o . o L




. . .. Count 11 al'leges th'at Respondent- failed t:o -obtai'n' 'a -‘proper'

.wfitten assessment of "its drip oad in vlolatlon of 40 C.F. R & .

265.441(a) !° At the tlme of the EPA 1nspectlon of Respondent‘

;

facility.in September 1992¢ 40-C.E.R. § 265.441(a)'requ1red lnl
reléevant part. as follows '

.For eacn exlstlng drlp pad at defined ,in § 265 440 of
this ‘subpart, the owner or operator must evaluate the
'drip pad and determine that it meets all of the

requirements of this subpart, except the regquirements
for liners and leak detection systems of § 265.443(b).

No later than the effective date of this rule, the
.owner or_ operator must obtain and: keep on file at the

facility a written assessment of the drip pad, reviewed -

.and certifiéd bv an independent, gualified registéred
professional encineer that ‘attests to, the. results of

the evaluation. . . . The evaluation must .
~document the extent to which the drip pad meets each of
the design and operating standards of § 265.443 of this.
subpart, except the standards for liners and leak .
detection systems, specified in § 265. 443(b} of thlS

._ subpart. lephasis added) . '
_ Respondent has stipulated that at the tiﬁe of the EPA
-_1nspectlon,_1ts drlp pad constituted an_"exlstlng drip pad i
and that it had not obtalned a written assessment for the drlp

" pad.! _ Accordlngly, there is no issue of material fact-as to

9 Complalnt 11 33 39.

10 1y { 24 of the stlpulatlons, Respondent admltted that
. "[als of the date of the inspection, Respondent's drip pad
constltuted an existing drlp pad (as defined in 40 C.F.R. §
265.440). In addition, in its answer, Respondent stated: that
it is hereby'admitted that after reading the statute, it appears
%espondent s drip pad constltuted an ex1st1ng dr1p pad." ' Answer,
| 34 : . ) C _ : - C

- gtipulations, { 25 (" [als- of the date of the 1nspectlon,“
_ Respondent had not obtained a written assessment of Respondent 5
' drip pad, which assessment had to have been reviewed and -
' certlfled by an 1ndependent quallfled reglstered profe551onal

. . | englneer") o B e . T aE PR -,-- S




Count II; and COmpleinant_isfehtitled to judgment as a matter of
law. '
_Count III alleges Respondent's failure to comply with 40
C.F.R. § 265.443(a) (3)," which states that dfipﬁpads must
"[h]ave a curb or berm around the perimeter." Respondent .
admltted in its answer and the stlpulatlons that it dld not have
a curb or berm around the drip pad's perimeter as of the date of
the'lnspectlon Therefore, Respondent is'found llable for -
'Count III as ‘alleged in the complalnt

Count IV alleges Respondent's failure to document properly
the cleanlng of the surface of its drlp pad in violation of ‘40
C.F.R. § 265.443(i)." At the time of the EPA inspection of
‘RespOndent;e facility, this regulation required in pertineht
part:

The'dfip pad surface must be cleaned thoroughly at

least once every seven days such that accumulated

residues of hazardous waste or other materials are

-~ removed. . . . The owner or operator must document the
-date and time of each cleaning and the cleaning
procedure used in the facility's operating log.

While Respondent periodically cleaned its drip pad® and

‘maintained an operation log of the facility's activities,-

2 complaint, {9 41-47. |

@ Stipulations, ﬂﬂ,26—27ﬁ Answer,‘ﬁﬂ 42-43.
f»cdmpiaiﬁt,.ﬂﬂ 49-57., |

"”.gge Stipulations) 9 28; Answer, § s50. '

-=@~Séé-8tipulatiohé; ¢ 29; Answer, 51f52.; S

6 - 3 _‘f o



.- Respondent has admltted that at the tlme of the 1nspectlon, it

had not documented the requlred 1nformatlon 1n the operatlng

17

log. Accordlngly, Respondent is found 11ab1e faor Count Iv asl

lalleged 1n the- complalnt
Count V dlleges Respondent's failure‘to.document-thatl
treated wood is held on the drip pad for a period‘of'time
suff1c1ent to allow drlppage to cease, - in V1olat10n of 40 C. F R.
§ 265.443(k).% At ‘the time of the EPA lnspectlon of
Resp0ndent's delllty{ thrs regulatlon requrred in relevant part:
After being removed from the treatment vessel, treated
wood from pressure and non pressure processes must be
-held on.the. drip pad’ until drippage has ceased.  The
owner or operator must maintain records suff1c1ent-to
document that -all treated wood is held on the pad
following treatment in accordance with this
requlrement
. .' . Respondent has admltted that in the course of ltS wood
. preserVLng operations, it removes chemlcally treated wood from
the treatment vessel and holds‘the wood -on the drlp pad until
drippage has ceased. P .Respondent:has‘further'acknowledged,that:'
As of the date of the'inspection, Respondent-had not
maintained records documenting that, as part of

. Respondent's wood preserving operations, the treated
wood, after removal from the treatment vessel, is held -

I For admissions as to fallure to document in the operatlng
log the date and time ¢f each cleaning of the.surface of the drip
. pad, see § 30 of the Stipulations, and | 51 of the Answer. For
. admissions as to. failure to document in the operating log the.
cleaning procedure used in the cleaning of the surface of -the
drip pad, see § 31 of the.Stlpulatlons and 4 52 of the Answer.

18 Complaint, 99 59-65.

. .+ . stipulations, 9§ 32; Answer, § 60..- - . .
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on Respondent's drip pad 2 suff1c1ent length of tlme to
- allow drlppage to cease. .

Accordlngly, ‘as w1th Counts I- IV there is no issue of

materlal fact as to'Count V, and Complainant 1s entltled to

’judgment w1th respect to. llablllty as a matter of law.

1. ;Respondentois B & B Wood Treating'& Processing Co., inc.

2. ‘At allltimes relevant to the[complaint, Respondent has -
owned_and'operated the:facility located at Pesembarcadero Final
CataﬁodWater_Front,_dataﬁo, Puerto Rico. |

3. ReSpondent is a "person" as that term is deflned Sectlon
1004 (15) of the RCRA 42 U:S. C § 6903(15),'and in 40 C.F.R. §“
260.10. o L - { |
4. At all times relevant to‘thevcomplaint, Respondent'has .

been subject to the provisionstdf the Act and implementing

Wregulatlons at 40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart W.

5. Respondent falled to notlfy EPA of the’ generatlon of ‘a

1lsted hazardous waste, in v101at10n of Section 3010 of RCRA, 42

-fU s C. § 6930.

./ -
v

6. Respondent failed'tofobtaln a proper wr1tten assessment
of its drip pad, in violation of 40 C. F.R. § 265 441 (d).

.+ 7. Respondent failed to have a curb or berm around its drip

pad, in violation 6f 40 C.F.R. § 265.443(i).

-SLI Respondent falled to document properly the- cleanlng of

>'1ts drlp pad in v1olat1on of 40 C F R §v265.443(1).

.

v”_Stipulations,'ﬂ,BB; AnsWer,r%;ei;~f’
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9. Respoddeht failed to document preperlyfthat treatediwood‘v
was properly-held’over the drip pad to allow drippage to cease, '
in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 265.443 (k).

10. Remaining to be determined is the amount of the civil

- penalty to be assessed for the violations found here.

ORDER
Aceordingly, Complalﬁant's Motion for Partial Accelerated
Dec1s1on is hereby granted
And. it is FURTHER ORDERED that the partles shall. confer for
the purpose of attemptlng to settle tﬁe remalnlng issue hereln,

and shall-reportrupon the status of their effort durlng the week

ending November 25, 1994.

\

=3 -F. Gz
//ﬁdgig; tlve Law Judge




- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the original of this ORDER GRANTING
' COMPLAINANT’S MOTION FOR PARTIAL “ACCELERATED DECISION" was sent
to the Regional Hearing Clerk and copies were sent to the counsel

for thé'éompléinant_and cbunsél_for the respondent on October 26,

Shlrley Smith ~
Legal Staff Assistant
for Judge J. F Greene

-1994.
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